

Avon Lake High School PTSA
Monthly Meeting Monday
November 08, 2021 @ 6:30PM

Call to order 6:39 pm
Clipboard Items and Volunteer Hours

Principal's report: Mr. May

- November 2021 Newsletter: <https://www.smores.com/awk8e>.
New district mandated platform.
- PSAT Testing: Wednesday October 13th. Same format as last year. Seniors no school, this was an opportunity to explore colleges/universities/job opportunities. Freshmen through Juniors were tested.
 - Testing release times did vary throughout building in the different areas. Nearly all students dismissed by Noon.
 - Grab and go lunches were popular.
 - Very impressive to test about 70% of our students. It takes the entire building staff to conduct the testing.
- Student Printing on campus update - Students can now select the PIN option and use their 6 digit student ID number to print. Select the ID number screen at the printer to log in.
 - This was shared to students.
- Fire Drill: Wednesday November 10th, 2021. Special scenario planned, one hallway will be blocked off to make teachers/students enact alternate safety route.
- Yearbook Senior Photo - Seniors who did not get a picture taken on picture day-retake day must go to Prestige in Westlake to get it done by December 1st to be in the yearbook. [Address](#): 26167 Detroit Rd, Westlake, OH 44145. [Phone](#): (440) 892-4615.
 - Email senior baby pictures to Mrs. Rudkin by rudkint@alstudent.org by Dec. 1st, 2021.
- Thanksgiving Break is November 24th, 25th, 26th!
- Mid-Terms
 - December 17th, 2021. Periods 1, 3, 11.
 - December 20th, 2021. Periods 2, 10, 12.
 - December 21st, 2021. Periods 4/5, 6/7, 8/9.
- Holiday Break
 - December 23rd, 2021 through January 2nd, 2022. Classes resume January 3rd, 2022.

Secretary – Audra Avarello/ Beth Wallace

Approval of Minutes – minutes of October 2021 were presented, approved as submitted

Treasurer's Report/Budget: Laura Butler

September 30, 2021 to October 31, 2021 - \$20,070.98

Balance on Hand September 30, 2021- \$20,070.98

Receipts:

Membership Dues Unit Portion - 14 members \$31.50

Craft Show Booth Fees \$2,830.00

OH PTA (membership money received) –14 members \$ 35.00

National PTA (membership money received) - 14 members \$31.50

Receipts for Month \$2,928.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS \$22,998.98

Disbursements:

PTA Council Dues \$645.00

Ohio PTA Membership Hub fee \$1.00

Money paid to OH PTA (\$4.75 per member) - for 94 members \$446.50

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS \$1,092.50

Balance on October 31, 2021 \$21,906.48

Approval of the October 2021 financial report was Leslie Knox and seconded by Linda Below

- Motion to approve Copy Center bill/budget – revisit in 2022, should have copy center credit and will not be using copies

President's report: Ashley Whitehead

- nothing

Membership: Kristen Masa

- 99 total members includes 5 students, 4 faculty

Board of Education: Kristen Masa/ Meg Sherban

- Dr Dibee makes decisions Mondays after board of health numbers come in
- Discussed building improvements – various work including lights, parking lot, roof, concrete at all buildings
- State mandating financial literacy course for students. Roll out is TBD

Delegate report: Jennifer Tillery

- Info night for parents at the HS? – yes working on the 8th grade student bridge to HS
- HS sports pushing masks to avoid quarantine possibly – best option to continue safe play
- How make sure students are masking correctly, especially at HS? Students and teachers seem well informed
- Will schools hold assemblies? Yes, pieces in place to be safe
- Why is the band concert inside vs on the field? It is more of a senior recognition
- Parents mask in/out building meeting with adults? Depends on event, for older kid events, masks are option. 1v1 meeting with teachers. After hours not mandated. Elementary building consistently.
- Library presented – mostly younger kids – looking to create a “seed library”
- Ozone garden in place at the library in Oct – dedicated and created – way to show how plants thrive with no ozone impact. Results reported to NASA findings on air quality

Committee Reports:

- Appropriations:
- By-Laws: - Linda Below – see attached amended by-laws
 - 2 changes
 - Article 10
 - Article 12, section 1
 - To be approved at Jan 2022 meeting
- Craft Show: Ashley Whitehead
 - 12/4/21 – approx. 75 vendors + several recent inquires, estimate 100
 - Shortly send signup genius for volunteers
- Legislation: Open
- Publicity:

- Reflections:
 - Drop of with Mrs Craigo, Mr Fred or the office ~ Due Nov 19th for all schools – HS will have an early Dec deadline. Drop off by 11/30/21
 - may need additional judges – past students currently in art school
- Scholarship:
- Staff Appreciation:
- Teacher Liaison:
- Volunteer Coordinator:
-

Old Business

- nothing

New Business

- nothing

Meeting adjourned 6:59 pm

Announcement:

Next meeting is Monday, January 10, 2022, at 6:30pm

February 14, 2022

March 14, 2022

April 11, 2022

May 9, 2022